
January 2, 2002

Applicant: Datron World Communications, Inc.
FCC ID: B3TG25RPV100 EA102146
Correspondence No.: 21606

Attention: Martin Perrine

EMC
Question 2) Change in Manual Page 12 re: paragraph "Channel Setup
Sub Menu" 4th sentence will be changed to read "Channels will be
selectively locked by manufacturer so that values cannot be
changed from the radios keypad." The Operating Instructions per
paragraph Factory Programming states: "It is not possible to
program these radios from their keypads", in keeping with FCC
Rules 47 CFR 90.203(e) and (g).

3) The programming instructions provided by the Applicant allow
only ±12.5 kHz digital bandwidth (but not ±25 kHz)*. Please
delete reference to emission designator 16K0F1E.
*Bn = 2(M + D) = 2(4.8 + 1.5) = 12.6

4) 16K0F1E Deleted.

SAR
Is the head not considered part of the body? If the head is
considered as part of the body, the SAR test and setup and
separation distance of 1.5 cm is shown in the SAR report on page
4. Please confirm this with Kwok Chan and/or Richard Fabina.

We have been informed that these delays in not granting
Certification are causing costly serious marketing circumstances
for the Applicant.

We would appreciate a prompt reply.

Sincerely yours,

Morton Flom, P. Eng.


